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TO: Board of Education
FROM: Eric Rogers, President
DATE: June 9, 2025

RE: Board Member Appointments

BACKGROUND
Following Board of Education Policy 2:150, the Board President appoints members to committee assignments.

SUMMARY.
At the May 12, 2025 regular Board of Education meeting I requested that members share their interest in serving
on the three Standing Board Committees prior to the June meeting. I appreciate the enthusiastic response from
all members to participate in these commitments! I am recommend the following appointments for the three
Standing Board Committees for two-year terms:

Policy Committee - Eric Rogers and Don Sutenbach

Facilities Committee - Andrew Drinnin and Bridgette Pedersen

Finance Committee - Vince Engstrom and Dennis Peterson

In addition to the Standing Board Committees, members of the Board of Education can also serve as
representatives of the Benjamin SD25 Board of Education on various organizations. I recommend the following
representation for unspecified length of terms:

Legislative Education Network of DuPage (LEND) - Dennis Peterson

DuPage Division of of the Illinois Association of School Boards - Dennis Peterson

Benjamin 25 Educational Foundation - Bridgette Pedersen

Benjamin Parent Teacher Association (PTA) - Don Sutenbach

Although it is not required, members of the Board of Education can also participate in District-level
Committees. I recommend the following participation for unspecified length of terms:

Discipline Committee - Bridgette Pedersen
Technology Committee - Gina Vlantis

RECOMMENDATION(S)
I recommend the Board of Education member appointments, as presented.




